
Pre-Proposal Conference and Facility Tour Questions 
 

 
 
Pre-conference questions 
 
Q. Will there be a bond requirement?  
 
A.  We have not required it in the past. 
 
Page 9, Section 2:13 Payment 
 
Q. Presumably when the job is complete and you signed off on the job, we send 
you one bill and you send us one check? 
 
A. Correct; however, because we are asking the vendor to purchase hardware 
and provide the installation service, the hardware purchase may be negotiable.   
 
Page 13, Section 3.3.1 Government Rates 
 
Q.  Are you looking for government pricing?  
 
A.  Yes, if you offer it 
 
Page 15, Section 4.1.2e Scope of Work and Equipment Specifications 
 
Q. You identify an “ELMO” system, ELMO is a brand 
 
A.  We are using it here as an equipment identifier.  If you notice what we 
provided to you was a Samsung unit which is not an ELMO.  If you are aware of 
other equipment that is better suited for our needs, please identify and make 
recommendations to us.. 
 
Page 16, Section L 
 
Q. We have to provide our electrician to put in electricity? 
 
A. Since the County is in charge of maintaining our facility, the Court will contract 
with the County to provide electrical requirements for this job.  
 
Page 22,  Exhibit “A” STATEMENT OF WORK OR SERVICE 
 
Q. Exhibit “A” will essentially be our proposal? 
 
A. Correct.   
 



Travel Expenses and Per Diem 
 
Q. Do you allow us to use contractors? 
 
A. We would like you to estimate and include them in your proposal. 
 
Question received on Aug 22: 
 
Q. Will the court procure the necessary equipment and the bidder install or do you want 
the bidder to include in their bid procuring the equipment and installing? 
 
A.  Include both the procuring of the equipment and installation 
 


